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Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TJ552, issued to Network US, Inc. d/b/a CA Affinity, for apparent
first-time violation of Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
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Paula Isler

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 3:57 PM
To: ‘tarar@networkus.net’

Subject: TJ552 - Network US, inc. dibfa CA Affinity

Attachments: raf-tj552-08-0-r.pdf; RAF rule.pdf

Good afternoon:

The Commission is getting ready to mail out delinquent notices tomorrow, February 20, 2009, to
those companies that either have not paid the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) or have not
paid the 2008 RAF in full. Our records show that the company has not paid the 2008 RAF. I
wanted to give you a heads up because those certificate holders not complying with the delinquent
notices will subsequently be fined $500 for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and
$2,000 for a third offense. A copy of the Regulatory Assessment Fee rule is attached.

If the company owes the minimum and if payment is postmarked between January 31 and March 1,
the total due is $742, which is comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $35 penalty, and $7 interest.
If payment is postmarked between March 2 and March 31, the total due is $784, which is
comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $70 penalty, and $14 interest. A copy of the 2008 RAF
return form is also attached. Please complete it and return it with full payment, including the late
payment charges. Just as information, late payment charges (penalty and interest) continue to
accrue until the RAF is paid. Thanks.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Paula Isler ,

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard QOak Bivd.
Tellahassee, FL. 32399-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state.fl.us

5/1/2009
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A Deparrment oF
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Detail by Entity Name

Foreign Profit Corporation
NETWORK US, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number F99000005810
FEI/EIN Number 721448031

Date Filed 11/08/1999

State IL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event REINSTATEMENT

Event Date Filed 0872012003
Event Effective Date NONE

Principal Address

ONE ENERGY CENTER
40 SHUMAN BLVD., SUITE 270
NAPERVILLE IL 60563

Changed 01/25/2007

Mailing Address

ONE ENERGY CENTER
40 SHUMAN BLVD., SUITE 270
NAPERVILLE IL 60563

Changed 01/25/2007

Registered Agent Name & Address

CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY
1201 HAYS STREET
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301 US

Name Changed: 05/03/2006
Address Changed: 05/03/2006

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title PTD

SLEDZ, BRIAN
ONE ENERGY CT., 40 SHUMAN BLVD, STE. 270
NAPERVILLE IL 60563

Title 8D

SLEDZ, TIM
ONE ENERGY CT., 40 SHUMAN BLVD, STE. 270
NAPERVILLE IL 60563

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&inq doc number=F... 5/1/2009
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Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2007 01/25/2007
2008 01/15/2008
2009 01/08/2009

Document images

01/25/2007 -- ANNUAL REPORT

mage i PDF format
PDF format’

05/03/2006 -- Req. Agent Change f

age in PDF format

02/08/2001 -

Entity Name Search
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Forms

Fictitious Name Detail
Fictitious Name

CA AFFINITY

Filing Information

Document Number G01110900085
Status EXPIRED
Filed Date 04/20/2001
Expiration Date 12/31/2006
Current Owners 1

County LEON
Total Pages 1

Events Filed NONE
FEVEIN Number NONE
Mailing Address

20875 CROSSROADS CIRCLE
WAUKESHA, Wi 53186

Owner Information

NETWORK US, INC,

20875 CROSSROADS CIRCLE .
WAUKESHA, Mi 53186 '
FEVEIN Number: 72-1449031

Document Number: F838000005810

Document Images

Searc

Copyright €

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/ficidet.exe?action=DETREG&docnum=G0111090008... 5/1/2009



http://www.sunbiz.orgiscripts/ficidet.exe?action=DETREG&docnum=GO
http:www.sunbiz.org

’ USPS - Track & Confirm Page Lot |

Heme | Halp | Signln

Track & Confirm

Search Results

Label/Receipt Nurber: 7006 2760 0003 8734 3543

Status: Delivered ] :

Track & Confirm
Your item was delivered at 1:26 PM on February 23, 2009 in NAPERVILLE 1L 60563. Enter Label/Receipt Number.

Ratification Options

Track & Confirm by emait

Get current event information or updates for your item sent to you or others by email. { Go> }

http://trkenfrm1.smi.usps.com/PTSInternet Web/InterLabellnquiry.do 3/25/2009
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Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptcy:

Company Liaison #1:

Title:
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:
Phone:
Fax:

Related Dockets:
010792-T1

030510-TI

040731-TI

040808-TI

MCD Company Information for TJ552

Printed on 05/01/2009 at 14:12:30 by PJ1

TJ552 )
Network US, Inc. d/b/a CA Affinity
CA Affinmity
N/A
Active
09/14/2001
No )
Tara Rodriguez
Regulatory Contact
One Energy Center
40 Shuman Blvd., Suite 270
Naperville, IL 60563-8583
One Energy Center
40 Shuman Blvd., Suite 270
Naperville, IL. 60563-8583
630) 505-0005
866) 324-5573

A{)plication for certificate to provide interexchange
telecommunications service by Network US, Inc. d/b/a CA Affinity.

Request by Network US, Inc. d/b/a CA Affinity for waiver of
carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., for
transfer of long distance customers from Universal Broadband
Communications, Inc. d/b/a Business Savings Plan.

Request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule
25-4.118, F.A.C., due to acquisition by Network US, Inc. d/b/a CA
Affinity of all telecommunications assets, including customer
accounts, of ConnectAmerica, Inc. in foreclosure sale; and
acknowledgment of cancellation and removal from register of
ConnectAmerica's Registration No. TJ012.

Request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule
25-4.118, F.A.C., due to purchase of substantially all
telecommunications assets of Motion Telecom, Inc. by Network US,
Inc. d/b/a CA Affinity.




